## MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans
Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS

Tel: 01280 814483 Email: maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com www.maids-moreton.co.uk

Issue Date: 30th June 2022

Dear All Councillors,

You are hereby summoned to the Monthly Meeting of Maids Moreton Parish Council to be held at the Maids Moreton Village Hall on the 6<sup>th</sup> July 2022 at 7.30pm when the under mentioned business will be transacted. (Please ensure you comply with the current regulations relating to Covid 19.)

#### **AGENDA**

- 104/22 To receive apologies for absence and welcome.
- 105/22 **Public Open Forum 1**: Members of the public are invited to bring matters to the attention of the council. Please note that only items on this agenda can be discussed and agreed at this meeting.
- 106/22 **Members' Interests**: Members are invited to declare disclosable pecuniary interests and other interests in items on the agenda, as required by the Maids Moreton Parish Council Code of Conduct for Members and by the Localism Act 2011.
- 107/22 **Approval of minutes**: To agree the minutes from the Parish Council Meeting held on the 1<sup>st</sup> June 2022.
- 108/22 Correspondence requiring a decision to be made.
- 109/22 Clerk's Report See attached report.
- 110/22 Finance
  - a) Schedule of Payments to acknowledge and agree to pay the invoices listed on the Schedule of Payments.
  - b) **Quotes** to discuss and agree quotes as listed on the Schedule of Payments.
    - i) **Fireworks** the display suggested by Gary Robinson is exactly the same as last year as it was a great display. Fireworks have gone up significantly in price however and the cost has gone up from £809.23 to £1,032.50 (inclusive of discount, exclusive of VAT). To discuss and agree the fireworks to be purchased for the fireworks display.
    - ii) Tree Works Ash tree at Playing Fields
    - iii) Tree Works Lime tree on South Hall (2<sup>nd</sup> entrance to the park).
  - c) **VAT** to discuss and agree to employ VAT expert John Brown to find out the VAT implications of the proposed new development and lettings to buildings of the current and future plans of Maids Moreton Playing Fields. Cost £275 per hour, estimated time 3-4 hours.
  - d) **Bank Signatories** to discuss agree to add FH to the banking signatories with full access and with a debit card.

#### 111/22 Planning

- a) Report on planning in the village, to include updates on outstanding applications.
  - i) Update from Cllr CC on what further clarification is needed on the S106 for 16/00151/AOP
  - ii) Scotts Farm Close Ecology Park.
  - iii) Scotts Lane feedback from Open Village Meeting.
- b) New Applications

Application Number	Details	Decision
None		

- 112/22 **Neighbourhood Plan** to discuss and agree to approve the draft Neighbourhood Plan for Regulation 14 submission. The Neighbourhood Planning (General) Regulations 2012 (legislation.gov.uk)
  - a) To discuss and agree to publicise, in a manner that is likely to bring it to the attention of people who live, work or carry on business in the neighbourhood area—

# MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans
Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS

Tel: 01280 814483 Email: maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com www.maids-moreton.co.uk

- i) To agree the details of the proposals for a neighbourhood development plan will be available on our website and in hard copy. To discuss if a deposit will be requested for hard copies and to agree how much a deposit would be.
- ii) To agree the neighbourhood development plan may be inspected from Monday 11th July 2022.
- iii) To agree representation and comments can be made <u>in writing</u> to <u>maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</u> or <u>phardcastle@maids-moreton.co.uk</u>.
- iv) To agree the closing date for representations and comments will be Monday 22<sup>nd</sup> August 2022.
- 113/22 Land Registry of Allotments it has come to light that the land owned by the parish council where the allotments are sited may not currently be registered with Land Registry. To discuss and agree the registration of this land with Land Registry if required. Estimated cost £750 + VAT.
- 114/22 Bucks Council Local Plan call for sites to discuss and agree a response
- 115/22 **Mural at Playing Fields** to discuss and agree a final image for the mural on the playing fields as per images below.
- 116/22 **Enclosed extension to Cricket Club Container to store roller** to discuss and agree the MMCC proposal for an enclosed shelter for their new roller, details of which have been emailed round.
- 117/22 **No Littering Signs Mill Lane** to discuss and agree the location of the new no littering signs purchased for Mill Lane.
- 118/22 Councillors Open Forum: Councillors to bring items forward for the next agenda.
- 119/22 **Public Open Forum**: members of the public may make further comments and suggestions for agenda items for the next meeting having heard the discussions at this meeting.
- 120/22 **Date, time and venue of the next meeting**: No planned meeting in August. The next meeting will be held on 7<sup>th</sup> September 2022 at 7.30pm at Maids Moreton Village Hall.
- 121/22 Confidential Item to discuss and agree handover arrangements and renumeration for JDE and FH.

### Jacky Dale-Evans

Clerk to Maids Moreton Parish Council

All members of the public welcome.

Please ensure all current Corona Virus Regulations and Recommendations are followed. Please ensure you comply with current social distancing regulations whilst at the meeting.

Please note this is a public meeting and you may be filmed, recorded, or published.

Members of the public: if you would like to see any of the attachments please contact the clerk at <a href="maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com">maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com</a>

## **Mural Suggested Designs**

#### Colourwork

# **Nature Design**





Original Spec

**Original Picture** 

## MAIDS MORETON PARISH COUNCIL

Clerk to the Council – Jacky Dale-Evans
Serendipity, Main Street, Maids Moreton, Bucks, MK18 1QS

Tel: 01280 814483 Email: maidsmoretonclerk@gmail.com www.maids-moreton.co.uk





Sport Design



Sunbeams



**Original Spec -** This is our interpretation of the original image and big bold text as requested.

**Sunbeams** - Using your original image, we simply added the idea of a vibrant sun and played with the text position.

**Colourwork -** A play on the fields and sky landscape idea with unnaturalistic colours, very vibrant. Landscape can obviously be adjusted but we like the contrast colours and text is more subtle and again could be refined.

**NatureDesign** - With this one we were thinking you could propose elements that are specifically linked with Maids Moreton and the community; eg the church, birds or sheep from scott's lane. Make text the central focal point and design a naturalistic creative border of imagery and colour.

**SportDesign -** incorporating and highlighting the different sport facilities that bring people together, alongside nature and weather elements, vibrant block colours, fun use of shapes that appeal to all.